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April 12, 2021
MEMORANDUM
FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department
This refers to the memorandum dated 08 April 2021 of DPWH Region IX Director
CAYAMOMBAO D. DIA, requesting for the modification of the project under FY 2021 GAA, to
wit;
As per GAA/Original _ As Modified
_____ Project Desaription
UACS No. 320101106247000 -
| Project ID: P00522048MN
|
002: Protect Lives and Properties - Construction/ Maintenance | O02: Protect Lives and Properties - Construction/ Maintenance
of Flood Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems \\ " of Flood Mitigation ctures and Drainage Systems
\Jn\uch&o: of Upper Tungawan Flood Control Structure m_mﬂo Constructisfi of Upper Tungawan Flood Control Structure alond
\\ ~Tungawan River (Phase III) Tungawan, Zamboanga Sibugay | Tungawan River (Phase III) Tungawan, Zamboanga Sibugay
Type of Work/ 7 i Type of Work/ .
Physical Target Unit Cost Allocation Physical Target Unit Cost ) mmn::mnmn OWmn|
Cwi- struction Ccwi- nosm.n_.‘:&o: of
mwmcm_“_qw%_o: 7 me :m.oqw 62 £ 106,150,000.00 m_omﬂﬁun_mwﬂ_os \wﬁ«m“wm.uw | »105969,958.66
641.0 ._ 1 . 641.0Inm 4 /Ln.m
1 ROW Acquisition / & - P
600.1378 eters | £180,041.34 *
square meters iare me | I
EAO - 3,850,000.00 EAOC ’ £3,850,000.00 s
q ._.onm_ “P 110,000,000.00 | ¢
| Justification: K@c \f\
» The Project”modificafjon’is requested due to the addetl ROW confponent and adjustment of the )
actual Component Cost of Civil Work (CW1) as per approved Program of Work (POW). However, | /

the physical target remains the same.

Minimal cost of Bank and Slope Protection Structures which constitutes 1.89% (P 2,001,702.26)
only of the total project cost, thus, contributed to the decrease in cost per kilometer of the aoon_
control project.

The allocation for the added ROW acquisition component will be specifically utilized for the
compensation of affected property owners of the structures/ improvements and trees within <
the width and limits of the project.

The unit cost of ROW is based on the conducted field validation and prevailing market values.

L]
L,

for énmg%m sajd mmmmﬁ mmn.s order, ¢e,

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request
hence, approval hereof is recommended.
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